
Del Ciampo, Joseph 

Subject: 	 FW: Recommendation for Appointment to LSSC 

From: Del Ciampo, Joseph 

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 12:43 PM 
To: McDonald, Andrew <andrew.mcdonald@connapp.jud.ct.gov > 
Cc: Carroll, Patrick <Patrick.Carroll@jud.ct.gov > 
Subject: Recommendation for Appointment to LSSC 

Dear Justice McDonald, 

There is a vacancy on the Legal Specialization Screening Committee (LSSC) created by the permanent 

retirement from the Connecticut Bar in 2018 of Salvatore DePiano. Attorney DePiano was the LSSC Chair at 

the time of his retirement. Under Rule 7.4B (a) of the Rules of Professional Conduct, "[t]he chief justice, upon 

recommendation of the Rules Committee ..., shall appoint a committee of five members of the bar of this state 

which shall be known as the 'Legal Specialization Screening Committee." Also under Rule 7.4B (a), once the 

members are appointed, the Rules Committee shall designate one appointee as chair of the LSSC and another 
as vice chair. 

Judge Carroll has requested that this matter be placed on the agenda for an upcoming Rules Committee 

meeting. Unless you think otherwise, I will place this matter on the agenda for the Rules Committee meeting 

scheduled for September 16, 2019. Thank you. 

Joseph J. Del Ciampo, Esq. 

Director of Legal Services 

Connecticut Judicial Branch 

100 Washington Street, 3r d  Floor 

Hartford, CT 06106 

e-mail: Joseph.DelCiampoPjud.ct.gov  

Tel: (860) 706-5120 

Fax: (860) 566-3449 

This e-mail and any attachments/links transmitted with it are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may be protected by the attorney/client privilege, work 

product doctrine, or other confidentiality provision. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, copying, dissemination, 

distribution, use or action taken in reliance on the contents of this communication is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you 

have received this in error and delete this e-mail and any attachments/links from your system. Any inadvertent receipt or transmission shall not be a waiver of any 

privilege or work product protection. The Connecticut Judicial Branch does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this communication which 

arise as a result of e-mail transmission, or for any viruses that may be contained therein. If verification of the contents of this e-mail is required, please request a 
hard-copy version. 
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Rule 7.4B. Legal Specialization Screening 
Committee 
(a) The chief justice, upon recommendation of the 

Rules Committee of the Superior Court, shall appoint 
a committee of five members of the bar of this state 
which shall be known as the "Legal Specialization 
Screening Committee." The Rules Committee of the 
Superior Court shall designate one appointee as chair 
of the Legal Specialization Screening Committee and 
another as vice chair to act in the absence or 
disability of the chair. 

(b) When the committee is first selected, two of 
its members shall be appointed for a term of one 
year, two members for a term of two years, and one 
member for a term of three years, and thereafter all 
regular terms shall be three years. Terms shall 
commence on July 1. In the event that a vacancy 
arises in this position before the end of a term, the 
chief justice, upon recommendation of the Rules 
Committee of the Superior Court, shall appoint a 
member of the bar of this state to fill the vacancy for 
the balance of the term. The Legal Specialization 
Screening Committee shall act only with a 
concurrence of a majority of its members, provided, 
however, that three members shall constitute a 
quorum. 

(c) The Legal Specialization Screening Com-
mittee shall have the power and duty to: 

(1) Receive applications from boards or other 
entities for authority to certify lawyers practicing in 
this state as being specialists in a certain area or 
areas of law. 

(2) Investigate each applicant to determine 
whether it meets the criteria set forth in Rule 
7.4A (a). 

(3) Submit to the Rules Committee of the Supe-
rior Court a written recommendation, with reasons 
therefor, for approval or disapproval of each appli-
cation, or for the termination of any prior approval 
granted by the Rules Committee. 

(4) Adopt regulations and develop forms neces-
sary to carry out its duties under this section. The 
regulations and forms shall not become effective 
until first approved by the Rules Committee of the 
Superior Court. 

(5) Consult with such persons deemed by the 
committee to be knowledgeable in the fields of 
law to assist it in carrying out its duties. 

(P.B. 1978-1997, Rule 7.4B.) 
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